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Statz, Ronda

From: Mclay, Cam
Sent:  Thursday, June 04, 2009 7:43 AM

To: Statz, Ronda; Clausius, Joe; Brist, Steven; Cleary, Beth; Gloede, Cari; Plominski, Katherine; Seifert,
' Kenneth; Tucker, Matthew; Voegeli, Doug; Ziemer, Couriney; Ackeret, Brian

Subject: RE: Hooters

| support the Class B license request, contingent upon aidermanic and neighborhood support. | do not support an
licensing to allow live entertainment at this time.

Cameron S. Mclay, Captain of Police
Madison Police Depariment, North District Commander
{608)245-3652

From: Statz, Ronda

Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2009 11:51 AM
To: Clausius, Joe; Brist, Steven; Cleary, Beth; Gloede, Carl; Plominski, Katherine; Seifert, Kenneth; Tucker,
Matthew; Voegeli, Doug; Ziemer, Courtney; Ackeret, Brian; McLay, Cam

Subject: Hooters -

Public Hearing - New License

Hooters of East Madison LLC « dba Hooters of East Madison » 28% alcohol, 69% food, 3%
Other

2639 East Springs Dr « Agent: Phillip Bull « Estimated Capacity: 241

Class B Combination Liquor & Beer

Aldermanic District 17 (Alder Clausius) * Police Sector 517

6/4/2009




Page 1 of 1

Statz, Ronda

From: Clausius, Joe

Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2009 9:28 AM
To: Statz, Ronda

Subject: RE: Hooters

Good Morning Ronda,

I have reviewed the application for a Class B License for a Hooters Restaurant at 2639 East Springs Drive and
have no problem with the ALRC granting it. The location is in the restaurant area of East Towne and will
eliminate a vacant building site.

Likewise, I concur with the Police Department that live entertainment should not be permitted in this venue at
this time.

Sincerely,

Joe Clausius

District 17 Alder
From: Statz, Ronda

Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2009 11:50 AM

To: Clausius, Joe; Brist, Steven; Cleary, Beth; Gloede, Carl; Plominski, Katherine; Seifert, Kenneth; Tucker,
Matthew; Voegeli, Doug; Ziemer, Couriney; Ackeret, Brian; McLay, Cam

Subject: Hooters

Public Hearing - New License

Hooters of East Madison LLC + dba Hooters of East Madison « 28% alcohol, 69% food, 3%
Other

2639 East Springs Dr = Agent: Phillip Bull « Estimated Capacity: 241

Class B Combination Liquor & Beer

Aldermanic District 17 (Alder Clausius) » Police Sector 517

6/4/2009



